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May 5, 2015
To: Consultants Requesting RFQ Package

SUBJECT:  Request for Statements of Qualifications (RFQ) for providing Professional
Architectural Services for the Montopolis Recreation and Community Center
Solicitation Number: CLMP177 — CLARIFICATION No. 3

This Clarification No. 3 is in response to questions received which warranted a clarification.
Clarification:

Question 1: The RFQ states that the outdoor pool will require Schematic Design Phase services as part
of the project scope. Have the programming needs been identified more specifically for this item? I.e.
is the intent just to refurbish/update the existing pool or has there been discussions about the design
changing to a leisure/family pool element, splash pad, or other?

Response: No, the programming needs have not been identified at this time. The intent is to refurbish
at a later date.

Question 2: [t is noted that the health center will be demolished as part of this project. Will that
demolition happen prior to the recreation and community center design being completed or will that
building demolition be included in the contracted scope of work?

Response: These decisions have not been made yet. They will be made during the design phase in
consultation with City project team, design consultant and the Montopolis community.

Question 3: The exact limits of the project site do not appear to be clearly identified in the RFQ. We
understand via the RFQ and preliminary phase services document that the swimming pool and
playground may potentially be studied further within the project scope as the recreation and
community center designs evolve. Can you confirm if the ball field might also be impacted or is that
area of the site outside of the project limits?

Response: These decisions have not been made yet. They will be made during the design phase in
consultation with City project team, design consultant and the Montopolis community.

Question 4: If the program space of the ball field will not be modified as part of this project, can the
current area of the field be used for water conveyance, underground utilities, etc. if needed?

Response: These decisions have not been made yet. They will be made during the design phase in
consultation with City project team, design consultant and the Montopolis community.
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This document is for clarification purposes only. Please remember this solicitation is currently in a “No
Contact” period and all inquiries should be directed to the appropriate contact persons listed in the
solicitation. If you have questions regarding this process, please call me at (512) 974-7009. You may also
contact Kalpana Sutaria, Project Manager, at (512) 974-7225 for project related questions.

Sincerely,

I

Lynn Rich, Buyer Il
Contract Management Department
Contract Procurement Division

cc: Kalpana Sutaria
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